MEMORANDUM

March 28, 2003

TO: Governor
FROM: John
RE: Interview with Janie O’'Keefe

You were scheduled to meet with Janie O'Keefephaist Monday, but | understand there was a
logistics problem from her end that prevented titerview from taking place. I'm resubmitting
this memo for your review before the 10am interviemorrow.

O’Keefe is producing an educational video about@&Moseley, a 93-year-old retired teacher,
folk artist and story teller. It's my understanglithat you have met her before (she lived in
Batesville for a while) and that you have a pamtif hers, “Batesville Square.”

Janie is wanting some of your thoughts about Mssé\ltey, as well as some comments about arts
and education. You can share an anecdote or tauat &lbs. Moseley, and then launch into the
education message.

A couple of points:
B Education must be first priority for MS
0 Making great progress
= Teacher pay / 49to 19" when fully implemented
= Test scores up / accountability standards strotiger “No Child Left
Behind”
= Princeton Review: MS had'®est testing system in nation
= MS 6"in nation in National Board Certified Teachers
= Computers in Classroom

B Arts are also a key component in our progress
0 We have a responsibility to encourage and supplamted students who share
creativity, vision, method and message through art

B Support of the arts is an investment in educatimeconomic development, in historical
preservation
0 More importantly, it's an investment in our future

Janie is also working on updating a video calleéstnation: Gulf Coast” and would like to tape
a comment on the value of the Coast for the stébeissm. Suggested statement:

“The Mississippi Gulf Coast is a cornerstone of tmurism efforts. With its beautiful beaches,
golf courses, and resort areas, it is a populairdg®n point for visitors from around the country
and beyond. With our efforts now to attract a edine to the Coast, the potential for this area
has never been stronger.”



